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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

FBIStudies Impounded Car~

In Search for Assassin

ATLANTA (UPI)—An impounded
white 1966 Mustang resembling one that
voared away from the scene of the sniper
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. last
week in Memphis was under close inspec-
tion and guard today.

“No comment,” was the only word

. from FBI officials, except to add that no

warrant had been issued for the car’s

registered owner, a 37-yéar-old Birming-

ham, Ala, man. Residents of a rooming

house there said they hadn’t seen him *
§in three months.

Florida police, at the request of the
FBI issued a “locate and notify” alert
dor the suspect yesterday about the time
the car was towed in. The FBI canceled
the alert about five hours 1ater There
was no explanation.

Atlanta apartment area residents
noticed the car had been there since last
Friday, the day after Dr. Ki_ng’s slayin“
382 miles from here.

Mrs. Mary Bridges reported seeing
well-dressed, dark-haired man -near the

reports on the Memphis police radio of
a high-speed chase involving a white
Mustang. It later was learned these re-
ports were picked up by a motorist
with a citizen’s radio band and delayed
to the police dispatcher by a patrol car
parked next to the motorist. The motorist
later said he later realized the rgponts
of a chase were false because the sxgnals
of the car allegedly chasing the: Mustang
never wavered
tlonary L

— ¢ 8 LT %

car recently She was uncértain whether .

the man resembled a police artist’s sketch
of the assassin who shot Dr. King with
a 30.06 Remington rifle reported bought
in Birmingham. The killer was de-
seribed as a neatly‘dressed man with
dark hair and

into a white Mustang and take off at hldh
speed.

The car bore Mexlcan tournst stmkers,
neighbors of Mrs. Bridges said. They re-
called hearing stories that the suspected
assassin had visited Mexico recently o

Shaztly _after the slaymg ttere~=wese

“a’ silly " smile.” One..
Memphis witness said he saw -a man get,
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F BI H untmg Alabammn
In Probe of King Death

From NYT and
L.A. Times-Washington Post Service Dispatches
The FBI last night was seeking a
37-year-old- Alabama  man for question-
ing in the slaying. of Dr. Martin-
Luther ng Jr. :
" An FBI bulletin which was released
by mistake in Miami described the man
“as  being "5 feet, 11 inches tall and -
" weighing 175 pounds. The FBI in Wash-
-ington refused to comment.

3 It was the first indication that the
FBI may be nearmg a solutlon to the
killing.

. The FBI bul]etln, which, was with-
drawn at 10:30 p.m. said the man, who
. has blue eyes and brown hair, was
last Seen driving a white Mustang car
with an Alabama license plate, number .
1-38993. This is the license plate issued "
for a car in Blrmmgham

Ve

White Auto Impounded

Federal agents in Atlanta yesterdav
impounded a white auto fitting the
description, The Atlanta Constitution
reported.

The automobile, bearing an Alabama
license plate, had been parked since
- last Friday at a public-housing project -

near the Georgla State Capltol the
newspaper said.

Dr. King was struck by one bullet
while standing on the balcony of his
Memphis motel last Thursday. Police
said the fatal bullet was, fired from
a bathroom window in a rooming house
—within view of the motel balcony 205
feet | away. :

The killer is beheved ‘to have walked
out of ‘the rooming house, dropped a
30-06 rifle that was found near the
rooming house, and fled in a white auto.

The Constitution story quoted Johnny
Niesen, 13, as saying there were two
1967 Mexican visa stickers ‘on the win-
dow of the Mustang impounded in
Atlanta. .

In other developments

» U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark said
a progress report will be made.to the
nation soon on the hunt for the klller of
Dr. King. He refused to.be more specific
or to say -what facts the- report might
contain. .

v The Los Angeles Tix‘nes reported

. that the FBI has seized the gun sales

records of the Birmingham, Ala., dealer
believed to have sold the rifle used to
kill Dr. King.

E———ml
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Date: 4=-13-68

Via __airtel

(Type in plaintext or code)

air mail special delivery

RE: MURKIN

FBI #602 863 C,

DAB/1vc

(10)

1-SAC, Cleveland (44-~565)
1-SAC, Memphis (44-1987)_

TO: SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947)
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

(Priority)

Re TEL louisville and Cleveland 4-12-68,

Latent fingerprints and latent impression this case not
identical fingerprints named suspect HAROLD WILLARD WILSON,

No palm prints available here for WILSON,

\ .'-_.’-\RCHED y LED = :
‘Zaumuw ~f! 8 i
‘ .ol 5196 i
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4~13-68

firtel air mail special delivery

TO: SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-547)
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBY (44-38861)
RE: MURKIN
Re TEL Iouisville and Cleveland 4-12-68,

Latent fingerprints and latent impression this case not
identioal fingerprints named suspect HAROLD WIIIARD WILSON,

¥BI #602 883 C,

'No palm prints svailable here for WILSON,
DAB/1vc
(10)

1«8AC, Cleveland (44~583)
1=-8AC, Nemphis (44-1987)
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ol LOUI SYLE

?'iﬁl BIHMGHAY
405 P URGENT 4-15-68 JGA

TO DIRECTOR 44-38861 MEMPALIS 44-1987 LOS ANGELES., A’I‘Lél\JTé; NEW YORK,
AND LOUISVILLE »

FrOv SIRMINGHAM 44-1740
MURKIN. CRe. 00¢ MEMPHIS.

£BE pUREAD ALIRTEL, APRIL TWELVE, NINETEEN Sll{fl'b‘.(l' I'::l GHT, SETTING
FORTH LIST OF I'I'E,EV.‘VS OETAINED FROW SEARCH OF SUSPECT MUSTANG LOCATED
APRIL LLEUEN., NINETEEN ‘SIXTYEIIGHT: IN ATLANTA.

| ITEM THREE IN REFERENCED AIRTEL WITH REGARD T0
S AND H GREEN STAMPS, THESE STAMPS 1 SsUELL" BETWLEN S)%P‘T'E’.ij}:.'zt BIGHT
NINETEFN SIXTYSEVEN AND SEPTEMEBER TUENTYTWO, NINKTEEN SIXT‘"{SE’\)ELI'\U BY
STANDARD SFRVICE STATION, TWQ TwWO ZERO ZERO HIGHLANL AVENUk, BlemMINGHA..
MANAGER OF THIS STATION PREVIOUSLY ALVISED INDIVILUAL FITVING GALTTS
Li h':s()"ﬁli PTION AND DRIVING WHITE MUSTANG @wAS CUSTOMER AT HIS STATION IN
S )1’1 FMBER, NIKETEEN SIZTYSEVEN.

"ITRY FOUR REFERENCEL TO DRY CLEANING TICAETS, 11—1}.5)_ TICKETS

HAYYK BEEN IRDENTIFIFD 8Y NUMBERE AS HAVING COMEF FROM THL L‘\G!‘.Y’fﬁ?"LLfW go

CLEANLRS, TW0 TWO TWO TWO RIGHLAND AVENUR, BIRMINGHAM, ALAMAMA, LND

WERE ISSUED ON OCTOBER THREE, LAST FOH THE URY Loy |SHR
UNLDER NAME OF GAULT.

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

A CHECX OF ADUITIONAL LRY CLEANING RECEIPT BO0KS REFLECTS Tok
NAME GAULT ON OCTOBER ONE, SIXTYSEVEN, FOR THE DRY CLEANING OF
TROUSERS, SEPTEMBER TWENTY., SIXTYSEVEN, IN NAME OF GAULT, LRY
CLEANING OF TROUSERS, SEPTREMHBER TWELVE, SIATYSEVEN, IN NAME OF
GAULT, pRY CLEANING OF'TROUSERS AND TIE, OCTOBER TWO0, SIKTYSEVEN,
DEY CLEANI®NG OF THOUSERS UNDER NAME OF GAULT. AND SEPTEﬂbHR FIVk ”
SIXTYSEVEN, TW0 SHIRTS AND ONE COAT DRY CLEANED UNLER NAKE OF GALT.

RECEIVING OFFICES DISCONTINUR EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY ITENS THREER ANL

————

FOUR.

ral

™D

I

¥

Jinz

FBIl LOUISVLE
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LOUI SYLE

élﬂl HBIKMGHAY
405 Py URGENT 4-15-68 JGA

TO LIRECTOrR 44-38K561 NEMPHIS 44-1987 LOS £NGELFRS, ATLQNTQ; NEYW O Y0RKS
AND LOUISVILLE

FrOw BIRMINGHAM 44-1740
”L'/IN CR. 00: MEMPHIS.

#E bUREAU AIRTEL, APAIL TWELVE, NINETEEN SI&T;EIGHT; SrTTING
FOHTH L1IST OF ITEMS OaTAINED FROW SEARCH OF SUSPECT MUSTANG LOCATEL
APRIL ELEVEN, NiNETEEN_SIXTYEIGHT: IN ATLANTA.

ITEY THREE IN REFERENCED AIRTEL WITH REGARD TO
S AND H GREEN STAWPS, THEShH STAYPS IS$UED ERTURREN Shk?h“mtu FIGATS
NINETEFN SIXTYSEVEN AND SEPTEMBER TUENTYTHO, NINBTEEN SIKTYSEU&NJ BY
STANDARD SFRVICE STATION, TWO TWO ZERO ZERO HIGHLANL AVENUk, SIREMINGRAM.
MANAGER OF THIS STATION PREVIOUSLY ALVISED INLIVILUAL FITTING GAL1T'S
D}S(:IPTIOP AND DRIVING WHITE WMUSTANG ¢AS CUSTOWMER AT HIS S5TLTION IN

SFPTE¥BER, NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN.

{"r\

"ITEYM FOUR RLFERENCEL TO DRY CLEANING TICAETS. THhSE TICKETS

HAUE BEEN ILDENTIFIER 8Y NUMBER AS HAVING COMk FROW THL i %bl, 5// go
CLRANERS, TV0O TWO TWO Tw0 RIGHLAND AVENUF, BIRMINGHAM, ALAMAYA, AN
’ RCHED % '

WERE ISSUED ON OCTOBER THREE, LAST FOK THE LURY CLEAN
UNDER NAME OF GAULT.

END PAGE ONE
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A CHECHX OF ADLITIONAL LRY CLEANING RECEIPT BOOKS REFLECTS Trk
NAME GAULT ON OCTOZFR ONE, SIXTYSEVEN, FOr THE DRY CLEANING OF
TROUSERS, SrEPTEMBER TWENTY, SIXTYSEVEN, 1IN NAME OF GAULT. LRY
CLEANING 0F TROUSERS, SEPTLMBER TWELVE, SIXTYSEVEN, IN NAME OF
GAULT, ;RY CLEANING OF TROUSERS AND TIE, OCTOZEER TWO, SIXTYSEVEN,
DEY CLEANING OF TROUSERS UNLER NAmE OF GAULT. ANL SJSEPTEMsER FIVE »

SIXTYSEVEN, T30 SHIRTS AND ONE COAT DRY CLEANED UNDER NAKE OF GAL1.

RECEIVING OFFICES DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY ITEMS THREE ANL

T

Jug

TBI LOUI SVLE . T T w7
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. B 4/12/68
PLAIN TEXT '
TELETYPE URGENT

TO DIRECTOR, FBI; SACs MEMPHIS AND TAMPA

FROM  SAC, NEWARK (44-854) (P) ’

. MURKIN | |
ON APRIL TWELVE INSTANT, ROBERT SCHLICK, mvmm, N.J.,

ADVISED THAT MORRIS CLAYTON SKAGGS WORKED FOR HIM WHEN BOTH |

mmnnmmnmsmmmnwmmmmxmmmm BELMAR, N. J.

' SCHLICK HAS NOT SEEN SKAGGS FOR OVER ONE YEAR, ON TWO FIVE

LAST, HE RECEIVED A LETTER FROM ARK. HIGHWAY DEPT. REQUESTING

A REFERENCE FOR SKAGGS, SCHLICK RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL FROM

SKAGGS' ON APRIL ONE LAST AT IWO THIRTY AM FROM RICHMOND, VA,

" SEAGGS WANTED JOB BUT SCHLICK TURNED HIM DOWN. SCHLICK STATED

THAT SEAGGS HAS STATED MANY TIMES THAT HE IS GOING TO KILL

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. SCHLICK STATED SKAGGS IS A VERY

BIGOTTED PERSON AND CAPABLE OF SUCH AN ACT.

1-Pittsburgh (Info.)(Mail)

1-Birmingham (Info,.)(Mail)

l-Louisville (Info.)(Mail)

1-Riédbmond (Enfon) (Mail)
1-Little Rock (Info.)(Mail)

HAR ;omt : _ h |
(6) - _ . (/:g E <;/4):,r - g !
' A' | ’ - [ SEARCHED.... NDEXED....., 7]
SERIALIZED.... ¥HLED o ST
AP? ik

/ Bl— Lomsy;u:?x(]

/_"f\ ‘ 7 ",‘49
—— P ettt ) — - ‘ﬂ\’, & 40’&"9’% ‘.- &4 % ,k/‘
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W 44854

~ THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE PERSON COMMITTING THIS CRIME HAD ARK,

'~ ACNE CONDITION ON FACE, TEETH BAD ON TOP, MARITAL STATUS
| DIVORCED, WIFE UNKNOWN, FQRMERLY RESIDED IN OCEAN GROVE N.J.

~ SIXTY FIVE LBS,, BLUE EYES, BLOND WAVY HAIR, CHARACTERISTIGS

'SCHLICK STATED HE IS REPORTING THIS BECAUSE HE READ IN

LICENSE PLATES ON HIS CAR, SCHLICK STATED THE ARTIST'S
CONCEPTION OF SUSPECTED KILLER AS APPEARS IN THE "NY DAILY |
NEWS" IS NOT SIMILAR TO SKAGGS EXCEPT THAT THE EAR AND CHIN LINE °
IS SIMILAR, SKAGGS FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIPTION OF
SKAGGS:

WHITE MALE, TWENTY FIVE OR TWENTY SIX, SIX FEET, ONE

(EXACT ADDRESS UNKNGWN), ONE SMALL SON, AGE UNKNOWN, MILITARY =
SERVICE U.S. ARNY (8P-FOUR) (SIXTY FIVE - SIXTY SIX). o
SCHLICK STATED SKAGGS NEVER CALLS HIM COLLECT BUT USES
COIN TELEPHONES AS HE CAN HEAR COINS DROPPING INTO THE BOX, »
SCHLICK STATED SKAGGS'S BROTHER IS A CITY GOUNSELOR IN mwem, m.
HE STATED HE BELIEVES SKAGGS 18 ORIGINALLY FROM PADUCAH, scnnxct .
FEELS ‘CERTAIN THAT SKAGGS HAS BEEN ARRESTED BUT DOES NOT KNOW
RECORDS OF THE MONMOUTH CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE, FREEHOLD,
N.J., HAVE NO RECORD FOR MORRIS CLAYTON SKAGGS. '
NEWARK FILE FORTY SEVEN DASH THREE EIGHT TWO EIVE,
CAPTIONED MORRIS SKAGGS, SR., POSSIBLE IMPERSONATION,
PITTSRURGH FILE EIGHTY SEVEN DASH ONE ONE BIX NINE mﬁa,’

N - A wagdt S
A e e i ek Gw s s TR

o i e PR e
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. ®

' NK 44-854
PAGE THREE:

INDICATES THAT GRACE ROMIGH, CLERK, ORLANDO, FLORIDA,POLICE
DEPT., MADE ORIGINAL COMPLAINT AND KNOWS SKAGGS'S BACKGROUND
AND LOCATION OF EX-WIFE,

TAYPA, AT ORLANDO, FLA,, CONTACT ROMIGII AND THEREAFTER
SET OUT LEADS TO ACCOUNT ¥OR SKAGGS LOCAZION ON DATES MARCH
TWENTY NINE, AND APRIL YOUR LASY,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



" AIRTEL.

 rmom: .

: ':a;e meiav;ine tﬂlﬁtype 4/131:53

o ' Enclésed for the Bureau are two ea;gsiea of S .
B “sp«wiai Attention®” tag FP-235 manufactured by 81::3’-&@:&9&
" Compasy, lLonisville, ¥y. and twe color samples of pAper .
.. uSed in manufacture eof these tags by, %txywhenkaff "
* Entlosed for ehimga iz one pmtag;'agh grm tag
zms! reﬂ tag xcmné in. :fuatm o

ks ma,smm, rm: (44@3551) Am mx mmgamx
~ sac, wmsvzm <4-¢-9é?) (p)

anses

U AmmMaL

xxmzs

i

chieagn m:{e mm n;s set ﬁﬁrm :m mferene&é ,

2 Eum:z tme. é)
' ~ . Chicggo (mv:. 1)

- | «/mamvxne
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- 4/13/68
AIRTEL . | AIR MAIL
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

PROM:  SAC, LOVISVILLE (44-947) (P)
R BURKIN
CR

00: MENPKIS
Be Louisville teletype 4/13/68.

Faclesed for the Bureau are twe eopies of
“Special Attention™ tag FT-35 manufactured by Gtmwwtf
Company , Muisvillo, Xy. and twe sslor samples of paper
uged in manufscture of these tags by Stry-Lenkef?f.
Enelosed for Chieago is ome photopraph of green tsg
and red tag fouad in Mustang.

Chieago handle lend a8 set fortk in referenced

telatype.

2 ~ Bureauy (Enc. 4)
2 - Chieage (Eme. 1)
- Liosimville
) /eb

1) | .
)J/ ARMED ol DANGIDOUS 2

yr=9¥7-
I (e . ) R
: R ) T : — e e L/ )
A o, _) skt SN ;.v.a..z'lj AN -(:‘VV_\,{’/——'I

. ”xahze%/. s
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 d

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

File 44-947 DATE: April 15, 1968

SAC, Louisville

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Supervisor DICK LONG, Division VI, called the evening of
4/12/68, advising that what appeared to be two tickets which had
been stapled together and probably laundry tags had been f ound
in the abandoned Mustang in Atlanta. He described the tags
as pink and green with the printing on the green one '"Flag-Tags"
Stry-Lenkoff Company, Louisville, Kentucky, FT.35, printed in
USA. He said on the pink tag was the printed number 4 above the
printed number 4591, also printed in USA,

He stated the Laboratory was sending an airtel that night
enclosing photographs of the tags in color.

The Bureau requested that we try to find out the significance
of the number, whether it could be identified with a certain outlet,
etc. We should particularly try to determine possibly if the
tags could have come from the Atlanta area.

He requested a teletype, and that if the results were
indicated as being one of the three names GALT, WILLARD or
LOWMEYER, to call the Bureau.

I discussed this matter with Supervisor PETERS, with
Mr. WALSH and with Mr. CAVANAUGH. Mr. CAVANAUGH proceeded to
make the appropriate inquiries the evening of 4/12/68.

PMB :ww
ORI

Y- ¥ 3

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED_ I/ ¥ FILED

AP |

K KLOQ:SWLL@ 7

: v
AN M/

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Routing Slip

0-7 (Rev. 9-2‘5-67).
TO: SAC

(Copies to Offices Checked)

] Alkany ] Houston [ Norfotk « {} Tampa
] Albuquerque {1 Indianapolis ] Oklahoma City [} Washington Field
(] Anchorage {T} Jackson {7} Omaha [ Quantico
] Atlanta [} Jacksonville {°] Philadelphia
r_j Baltimore ] Kansas City [} Phoenix TO LEGAT:
[} Birmingham [} Knoxville [} Fittsburgh [ Bern
] Beston {_] Las Vegas [} Portland {1 Bonn
] Buttalo [ Little Rock [[_]} Richmond [ 1 Buenos Aires
[ 1 Butte [_-) Los=Angeles [} Sacramento [ ] Hong Kong
] Chaclette g[gl I-oumv;lm ) st. Louis [7) London
] Chicago I"'_} Kiemphis ] ] Salt Lake City {1 Manila
{1 Cincinnati ] Miami [T) san Antonio "] Mexico, D.F.
(] Cleveland ] Milwaukee {_) San Diego [ Ottawa
[] Columbia [} Minnecapolis [] San Francisco (] Paris
{_] Dallas [] Mobile [_] San Juan ] Rome
"] Denver ] Newark [} Savannah {_) Santo Domingo
{T7] Detroit ) New Haven (] seattle ] Tokyo
] El Paso [C1 New Orleans [ springfield

olulu N ork Cit
[ Hen - o i el -Date 41168
RE: MURKIN

Retention For appropriate .

[T For information [} optional GE] action [} Surep, by
D The enclosed is for your information. if used in a future report, I'_____.J conceal

all sources,

Enclesed are corrected pages from report of SA

dated

{1 paraphrase contents.

Remarks:

Enclosed are photographs of artist conception
of unknown subject in this case as described
by witnesses in Birmingham and Memphis
respectively.

Under no circumstances should anyone be told
this investigation is 1n connection with
captioned matter.

Enc.
Bufile
Urfile

M&w/#
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Transmit the following in

. ‘T i ‘

FBI

(Type in plain text or code)

T

{

f

i

[

: [
[

Date: 4/12/68 |
[

|

[

[

[

[

AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
_____________________________________________ )
TO: SAC, ALBANY
FROM : © SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) p
RE: MURKIN

In an effort to assist in handling administratively
the reams of material being submitted to Memphis Division as
office of origin, it is requested all offices in submission of
messages use caption which will aid in handling paper., For
example, should your office have investigation to report in
connection with a specific suspect it would aid if, before entering
into the body of text, you would utilize sub-heading after referenc
such as "SUSPECT - JOHN ALLEN DOE," or another appropriate caption
might be "LAUNDRY CHECKS." '

Suitable sub-headings on communications will greatly
facilitate the handling of material. Please comply,.

2 ALBANY (AM) !

2 ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES (AM) W
1 MEMPHIS W
RGJ :BN /

(109) V\)’Q

QHf-54.7-

UL MEIHES J—

AL

SeARCHED L
SERIN

IO
. ',_7 Iu;’_:lAJu/{ﬁi . 7l
/ A J
/" ST /// { s AfeaD ’/@\k 7

_ J/
Approved: /Z(A/M/Sent M Per

Spécial Ag#nt in Charge
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' T .

T
l
[
FBI :
| :
Date: 4/12/68 [
|
Transmit the following in 1
(Type in plain text or code) }
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL Jl
(Priority or Method of Mailing) |
e ) .
TO: SAC, ALBANY
FROM : SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P
RE: MURKIN

In an effort to assist in handling administratively
the reams of material being submitted to Memphis Division as
office of origin, it is requested all offices in submission of
messages use caption which will aid in handling paper. For
example, should your office have investigation to report in
connection with a specific suspect it would aid if, before entering
into the body of text, you would utilize sub-heading after referencﬁ,
such as "SUSPECT - JOHN ALLEN DOE,;" or another appropriate caption
might be "LAUNDRY CHECKS."

Suitable sub-headings on communications will greatly
facilitate the handling of material. Please comply.

2 ALBANY (AM)
2 ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES (AM)

1 MEMPHIS
RGJ : BN ey <
(109) }( L() ‘l] 'S
LEARCHED CANDEXSD e
SERIALITT | W i m S L — .
aprs e ||
Y L.L..',//__ A

S
Approved: /Z(A%/Sent M Per

Spécial Ag#hnt in Charge
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’ |

FD-% (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘ |
!

|

|

I

FBI }

Date: 4-~16-68 :

|

Transmit the following in I
(Type in plaintext or code) 1

. : [

Via BIRTLL AIR WMAKL !
. (Priority) ﬁ|

CTVIL RICHTS
00:  MEMPHIS
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LS 44-947

It should be noted that during the interview with Mrs.
JASPER WARD she very confidentially advised that although she
is 3 close friend of Rev., A.D. WILLTAMS XING, the brother of
the late Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and thinks highly of him
having served as his administrative assistant in connection with
the Kentucky Christian Leadership Conference (¥XCLC) for the
past several years, she felt it her duty to advise the FBI
only that at the time Dr., MARTIN LUTHER KING was assassinated
Rev., A0, WILLIAMS KING was in her room, 207, at the Lorraine
Hotel and was under the hfluence of alechol to the extent that
he could not be immediately awakened and advised of his brother's
having been shot. Mrs. WARD was umsable to awaken Rev. A.D,
WILLIAME KING until about 20 minutes later and during this period
she made concerted efforts to keep other individuals from the
room to learn of Rev. A.D, WILLIAMS KING's condition. Mrs. WARD
stated that Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING is extremely fearful that
the nature of his condition at the time of his brother's death
may become public knowledge.

Concerning Rev. A, D, WILLIAMS KING, Mrs, WARD further
commented that he has had an alcohol problem since she has
known him, but that in her estimation he is an exceptionally
intelligent individual, a compassionate person, and one that
she does not believe would ever intentionally advocate violence
in connection with the racial issue. In this connection she
commented that when she was able to convey to Rev. KING the
report of his brother's having been shot and probably critically
wounded, he immediately assumed the person responsible was a
white man and commented he was going to make an immediate news
statement to the effect that he hates all white people, but
then at once changed his views by commenting he could not make
such & statement as 1t would pnot be a true statement, pointing
out that he certainly does not hate Mrs. WARD who is a white
person.

Mrs. WARED further commentied that she does not feel that
the condition of Rev. A. D, WILLIAMS KING at the time of his
brother's assassination has any bearing whatever on the assassina-
tion and if she may later be called to testify before some public
type committee which may inguire into the assassination, she
seriously doubts if she would furnish the above information
to such committee, but she did feel that she had an obligation
and a duty to confidentially report this information to the
FBI.

e D -
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During the interview with Mrs. GEORGIA DAVIS, she
mentioned the incident re the report that BUD HASTINGS and,
his wife FREANCES, owners of the Treasures Isiand Motel in
Panama City, Fla., having been displeased with the visit
there in late March and early April, 1968, by herself, Mrs.
WARD and Rev. A,D. WILLIAMS KING, as this report has worried
her somewhat. She stated that she has no reason to believe
that the HASTINGS may have in any way been involved in the
assassination of Dr. KING, but did feel the FRI should be made
aware of the reported displeasure of the HASTINCS re-_the visit

to their motel by herself, ¥rs. WARD and Rev. A D, WILLIAMS KING.

It may be noted that Mrs. GEORGIA DAVIS is Negro.

LEADS ;

[EEPEERIEEY

JACKSONVILLE

AT PANAMA CITYg FLORIDA

Interview BUD and FRANCES HASTINGS, owners of the
Treasures Island Motel, to determime if they possess any infor-

mation pertinent to captioned matter.

LLE, XENTUECKY

o Ry DR ILEY

Upon the return of Rev, 4,7, WILLIAWS Ki¥C to fouis-

ville, interview him re captioned matter.
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LS 44-947

It should be noted that during the interview with Mrs.
JASPER WARD she very confidentislly advised that although she
is a close friend of Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING, the brother of
the late Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and thinks highly of him
having served as his azdministrative assistant in connection with
the Kentucky Christian Leadership Conference (¥CLC) for the
past several years, she felt it her duty to advise the FBI
only that at the time Dwr. MARTIN [UTHER KING was assassinated
Rev. A,I}, WILLIAMS KING was in her room, 207, at the lLorraine
Hotel and was under the imnfluence of aleohol to the extent that
he could not be immediately awakened and advised of his brother's
havin: been shot. Mrs. WARD was unable to awaken Rev. &,D,
WILLIAMS KING until about 20 minutes later and during this period
she made concerted efforis to keep oither individuals from the
room to learn of Rev. A, D, WILLIAMS KING's condition. Mrs. WARD
stated that Rev. A.D., WILLIAMS KING is extremely fearful that
the nature of his condition at the time of his brother’s death
may become public knowledge.

Concerning Rev. A.0B, WILLTAMS KING, Mrs, WARL further
commented that he has had an alcohol problem since she has
known him, but that in her estimation he is an exceptionally
intelligent individual, a compassionate person, and orne that
she does not believe would ever intentionally advocate violence
in connection with the racial issue. In this connection she
commented that when she was able to convey to Rev. KING the
report of his brother's having been shot sand probably critically
wounded, he immediately assumed the person responsible was a
white man and commented he was going to make an immediate news
statement to the effect that he hates all white people, but
then at once changed his views by commenting he could not make
such a statement as i1t would not be a true statement, pointing
out that he certainly does not hate Mrs. WARD who is a white
persomn .

Mrs. WARD further commentied that she does not feel that
the condition of Rev. 4.0, WILLIAMS KING at the time of his
brother’s assassination has any bearing whatever on the assassina-
tion and if she may later be called to testify before some public
type committee which may inquire into the assassination, she
seriously doubts if she would furnish the above information
to such committee, but she did feel that she had an obligation
and a duty to confidentially report this information to the
FBI.

- 2 -
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During the interview with Mrs. GEDRGIA DAVIS, she
mentioned the incident re the report that BUD HASTINGS and
his wife FRANCES, owners of the Treasures lIsland Motel in
Panama City, Fla., having been displeased with the visit
there in late March and early April, 1968, by herself, Mrs.
WARD and Rev. A.D, WILLTIAMS KING, 2as this report has worried
her somewhat. She stated that she has no reason to believe
that the HASTINGS may have in any way been invoelved in the
assassination of Dr. KING, but did feel the FRI should be made
aware of the reported displeasure of the HASTINGS re--the visit
to their motel by herself. Mrs, WAPRPD and Rev. 4.0, WILLIAMS KING.

It may be noted that Mrs. GEORGIA BAVIS is Negro.

LEADS :

= =

JACKSONVILLE

AT PARAMA CITY, FLORIDA

Interview EUD and FRANCES HASTINGS, owners of the
Treasures Island Motel, to determine if they possess any infor-

mation pertinent to captioned matter.

KE'&:T&CK?'

Upon the return of Rev. 4,7, WILLTIAWS XKINTC Lo Louis-
ville, interview him re captioned matter.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 T
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO *SAC Louisville 44-947 DATE! 4.15-68

FROM 1SA John K. Penrod
SUBJECT: YURKIN
CR
At Paducah, Ky.
Mrs. Helen Schweppe, Peterson Dance Studio, and Jack Lloyd,
Lloyd Dance Studio, both advised on 4-15-88 they have never had any-
one taking dance lessons by the name of Eric Starvo Galt, Harvey
Lowmeyer, or John Willard or a similar type name. Both advised there
are no other dance studios in the Paducah R4 territorye. Both also
advised the physical description of the duspect and his characteristics

are not familiar to then.

<riiCHED
1 SERIALIZED e

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

5010-108



FD-209 (Rev. 9-13-65)

QPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO . SAC

LOUISVILLE (137-1013) DATE: 4/15/68
g€l Sl [C]R (Prob)
FROM : SA RICHARD F, HUFFORD
[JPct [JPsl [JR

SUBJECT: LS 365-C -

Dates of Contact

4/5 and 6/68

Titles and File #s on which contacted
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR. rs7=eae- W -4 4)
GIIF 94-184

Purpose and results of contact

[CINEGATIVE On 4/5/68, informant was instructed to by alert
(x 1 POSITIVE for any information concerning the assassination
[ JSTATISTIC ~of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and was instructed

to immediately contact the writer in event she
recéived any information concerning the assassination.

On 4/6/68, informant advised that KENNETH BALSLEY
was planning to do some shoplifting that date at the Super
X Drug Store located at 31st Street and Portland in Louisville,
Ky. This information was immediately furnished to Captain
JOHN HAMPTON, Louisville PD, who dispatched Det. JAMES
MC FARLAND to that Drug Store to keep it under surveillance.
Det. MC FARLAND together with the store manager subsequently
caught BALSLEY in the act of shoplifting and arrested him
and charged him with shoplifting.

gy—gy - 5Y

[x] Informant certified that he has | Rating Coverage
furnished all information obtained
by him since last contact. EXCELLENT SAME

witl R?ng— e
SERIALIZED WED_ el
| APRLC 1959
1<137-1013 ——FBI=LOUISVI

157-636- {~X47 /ﬁz‘
(/11?94—184 ( 1
1-66-1826A RFH/ssb (4)
/)

i

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

500-108

QPTIONAL FOKM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.6 =

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) DATE: 4/16/68
SA LELAND C, GIANWINT

HURKIN
CR
00:ME

On 4/15/68 IMELDA COOPER, Cooper Schosl of Dance,
A29 Maple Ave,, Danville, Ky advised that she cannoi recall
ever having a pupil by the name of ERIC STARVO GALT,
FARVEY LOWMYER, or JOHN WILLARD, She said that most of
her classes involved young children especially females and
she would therefore recall by name the male students that
she has had in the past.

2 - LS
LCG:1g
(2)

Yy-5v1- 49
.cARCHED INDEXED oo —
SERIALITFD) ___ W TILED / :

APRTE T
. E8l—LOUISY

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) | S 4/16/68
SA LELAND C, GIANNINI

HURKIN
CR
00:HE

On 4/15/68 IMELDA COOPER Cooper Scho~l of Tance,
429 lMaple Ave,, Danville, Ey advised that she cannot recall
ever having a pupil by the name of ERIC STARVO GALT,
EARVEY LOWMYER, or JOFN JILLARD, She said that most of
her classes involved young children especially females and
she would therefore recall by name the male students that
she has had in the past,

2 - IS

- LCG:1g
(2)
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FROM

SUBJECT:

© OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 F
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

* SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P) DATE: 4/18/68

* SA WILLIAM B, HUNTER

MURKIN

The following investigation was conducted by
SA WILLIAM B, HUNTER in regards to ERIC STAHég GALT,
w/m, dob 7/20/31.

The following investigation was conducted
between April 10, and April 12, 1968.

No record of GALT could be located in the
current 1967 Newport or Covington, Kentucky City
Directories. There is no listing for him in the current
Cincinnati and Northern Kentucky Telephone Directory.

ROBERT THORNTON, Credit Bureau of Northern
Kentucky, Covington, Kentucky, advised that he had no
record for GALT.

The following individuals connected with Norhern
Kentucky Law Enforcement Agencies were contacted and
advised they could find no record for GALT.

JANE CLINKENBEARD, Clerk,
Ft. Thomas, Kentucky, PD

Lieutenant JAMES CASEY
Covington, Kentucky, PD

Captain ROBERT SCHINDLER
Newport, Kentucky, PD

Patrolman PAUL SHANNON
Kenton County, Kentucky, PD

Dispatcher WENDELL COOPER oY~ %’),ﬁ' o

Florence, Kentucky, PD

SEARCHED INDEXE

SERIAL N
2 /= Louisville 1ZE i%msn
WBH/ 1968

| ot ﬂ\

br
(2) L/ZA/ RBI — LOUI VlLLE

< i

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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LS 44-947

Lieutenant AMSTER ROBERTS
Campbell County PD

BILL ROBERTS, Patrolman
Erlanger, Kentucky, PD

RUBIN KIRTLEY, Sheriff
Boone,County, Ky.

‘Sheriff MILFORD WHEELER
Gallatin County Sheriff's Office -

The following financial institutions were
contacted and individuals named advised that they could
locate no checking or savings account or any other
records in their bank pertaining to GALT:

HERMAN SCHOBORG
Peoples Liberty Bank & Trust
Covington, Ky.

F. A, GRAUE
First National Bank
Covington, Ky.

STEVE KNAPPER
Covington Trust & Banking Company
Covington, Ky.

W. H. GRAUE
Citizens National Bank
Covington, Ky.

LOIS KLAENE

General Building Sav1ngs & Loan Association
Elsmere, Kentucky

W. 3. SCHEBEN

Community Bank
Erlanger, Kentucky

-2 -
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LS 44947

LEON MUNSON
Florence Deposit Bank
Florence, Ky.

RAYMOND GILES
" Bank of Independence
‘Independencen Ky.

A, H, EILERMAN
American National Bank
Newport, Kentucky

-R. L, BICHLMEIR
Newport National Bank
Newport, Ky.

HOWARD GOSNEY
Westside Bank
Newport, Ky.

FELIX BREITENSTEIN
Ft. Thomas,- Bellevue Bank
Dayton, Ky.

~J. W, SPENCER
Dixie State Bank
"Walton, Ky.

CLINT SNYDER
First National Bank
- Ludlow, Ky.

C. E. GRAHAM
State Bank of Dayton
Dayton, Ky.

C. R, GRINNINGER

Bellevue Commercial and Savings Bank
Bellevue, Ky. :

JUNE GRIFFIN

Bank of Alexandria
Alexandria, Ky.

-3 -
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LS 44-947

RAYMOND SMITH

Clifton Southgate Federal Savings & Loan
Association

Newport, Kentucky.

None of the above individuals or
departments had any record of ERIC STARBO GALT.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P) 4/18/68
SA WILLIAM B, HUNTER
MURKIN

The following investigation was conducted by
SA WILLIAM B, HUNTER in regards to ERIC STARBO GALT,
w/m, dob 7/20/31.

The follewing investigation was conducted
between April 10, and April 12, 1968.

No record of GALT could be located in the
current 1967 Newport or Covington, Kentucky City
Directories. There is no listing for him in the current
Cincinnati and Northern Kentucky Telephone Directory.

ROBERT THORNTON, Credit Bureau of Northern
Kentucky, Covington, Kentucky, advised that he had no
record for GALT.

" The following individuals connected with Nodhern
Kentucky Law Enforcement Agencies were contacted and
advised they could find no record for GALT.

JANE CLINKENBEARD, Clerk,
FPt. Thomas, Kentucky, PD

Lieutenant JAMES CASEY
Covington, Kentucky, PD

€aptain ROBERT SCHINDLER
Newport, Kentucky, PD

Patrolman PAUL SHANNON
Kenton County, Kentucky, PD

Dispatcher WENDELL COOPER

FPlorence, Kentucky, PD .
%7 10
@ Louisville " SEARCHED muexm
WBH/brs | SERIALIZED_.. N _fitep :
& 7 )/ APR1 71968
B FBI — LOUISVILLE ,
ik
7
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Lieutenant AMSTER ROBERTS
Campbell County PD

BILL ROBERTS, Patrolman
Erlanger, Kentucky, PD

RUBIN KIRTLEY, Sheriff
Boone ,County, Ky.

Sheriff MILFORD WHEELER
Gallatin County Sheriff's Office

The following financial institutions were
contacted and individuals named advised that they could
locate no checking or savings account or any other
records in their bank pertaining to GALT:

HERMAN SCHOBORG ‘
Peoples Liberty Bank & Trust
Covington, Ky.

F. A. GRAUE
First National Bank
Covington, Ky.

STEVE KNAPPER
Covington Trust & Banking Company
Covington, Ky.

w. H' GMUE
Citizens National Bank
Covington, Ky.

LOIS KLAENE
General Building Savings & lLoan Association
Elsmere, Kentucky

W. 9. SCHEBEN
Community Bank
Erlanger, Kentucky

-2 -
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LEON MUNSON
Florence Deposit Bank
Florence, Ky.

RAYMOND GILES
Bank of Independence
Independence:;; Ky.

American National Bank
Newport, Kentucky

R. L. BICHLMEIR
Newport National Bank
Newport, Ky.

- HOWARD GOSNEY
Westside Bank
Newport, Ky.

FELIX BREITENSTEIN !
Ft. Thomas,- Bellevue Bank
myton ) Kyo °

J. W. SPENCER
Dixie State Bank
Walton, Ky.

CLINT SNYDER
First National Bank
Ludlow, Ky.

C. E. GRAEAM
State Bank of Dayton
Dayton, Ky.

C. R. GRINNINGER
Bellevue Commercial and Savings Bank
Bellevue, Ky.

JUNE GRIFFIN

Bank of Alexandria
Alexandria, Ky.

-3 -
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RAYMOND SMITH

Clifton Southgate Federal Savings & Loan
Association

Newport, Kentucky.

None of the above individuals or
departments had any record of ERIC STARBO GALT.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
THOMAS F. KELLERMAN:

On April 9, 1968, examination was made of the

. City of Frankfort, Kentucky, city and telephone directories
and no record could be found of a HARVEY LOWMEYER, HARVEY
IOWMYER, or a WILLIAM J. LEHMEYER.

On April 9, 1968, CHARLENE MAHONEY, Bureau of
Identification, Kentucky State Police, Frankfort, Kentucky,
advised that the arrest records of that agency which has
statewide authority do not contain any reference to any
of the above names.

On April 9, 1968, RALPH YORK, Identification Officer
of the Frankfort, Kentucky, Police Department, Sheriff ED
WHALEN and Deputy Sheriff JACK PENN, both of Franklin County,
Frankfort, Kentucky, advised that they had no recollection of
anyone by these names ever being charged with an offense in
Franklin County. Each stated that he is a longtime resident
of Franklin County and had no recollection of such an individual
residing in this county.

On April 9, 1968, GARY WALLACE of the Credit Bureau

of Frankfort, Frankfort, Kentucky, made a check of the records :
of that agency with negative results against the names of the //gﬁ
individual. ;
On April 9, 1968, Mrs. RAY BRIDGES, Franklin County A
Clerk's Office, Frankfort, Kentucky, made an examination of ~Jk
the list of registered voters in Franklin County, but no NFM
reference could be found to a LOWMEYER, or a LEHMEYER.

On April 9,1968, Mrs. ANITA SEA, Driver's License
Bureau, Department of Public Safety, Frankfort, Kentucky,
advised that she was unable to locate any record of a driver's
license being issued to any individual under the above names.

The closest she could come in locating a record among
the records of that agency was an individual who had a name

spelled in a similar fashion was the record of a driver's
license being issued to a WILLIAM KYLE LOHMEYER of 4112 Pixley

Way, Louisville, Kentucky.t Tt~ d that:this individual
. oo _. -LT——— - o
EPD I PR LR
e %
\...
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) ' ‘ .

PRR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 16, 1968

Mrs. NORMAN (GEORGIA M,) DAVIS, 733 Cecil Avenue,
Louisville, Kentucky, was interviewed at her residence. She
furnished the following information:

She is a Kentucky State Senator from the 33rd
District of Louisville, Kentucky. She is also a Board member
and Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Kentucky Christian
l.eadership Conference (KCLC) which is affiliated with the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC).

Mrs. DAVIS in the company of Mrs. LUKIE WARD and Rev.
A0, WILLIAMS KING of Louisville, Kentucky, were in Memphis,
Tennessee at the Lorraine Motel on April 4, 1968. Their pur-
pose was to participate in a march Scheduled in Memphis,
Tennessee for April 5, 1968, to be led by the late Dr. MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR. Mrs. DAVIS volunteered the following as back-~
ground data concerning the activities of herself, Mrs. WARD and
Rev, A, D, WILLIAMS KING immediately prlor ‘to tnelr visit to
Memphis, Tennessee.,

On March 23, 1968, Mrs. DAVIS and Mrs. WARD left
Louisville, Kentucky, traveling in Mrs. WARD's Cadillac automo-
bile, to go to Florida for a vacation. On the night of March
23, 1968, they stayed at a Holiday Inn Motel near Birmingham,

" Alabama, possibly located on Highway 31. The next day they drove

to Florida where they stayed at a Howard Johnson Motel in the
vicinity of Fort Walton Beach. On March 25, 1968, they drove to
Panama City, Florida, where they renmted kltchcmemte #4 of the
Treasures Island Motel which was operated by BUD EASTINCGS and

his wife FRANCES. These individuals also owned the nearby

Sunglow Motel. When Mrs. DAVIS and Mrs. WARD occupied kitchenette
#4 at the Treasures Island Motel, no other 1nd1v1duals were
occupying the motel,

On April 1, 1968, Rev. A, D, WILLIAMS KING of Louis=
ville flew to Panama City and was met at the airport by Mrs.
WARD and Mrs., DAVIS, and on that date, he occupied the kitchenette

W991-7%

4-15-68 o Vouisville, Kentucky File # LS 44-947

by

SA WABREN\LY WALSH WLW/ds Date dictated __ 4=16-6 8

This document contains ne}t{'er recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

NEco e e
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2

next to #4 at the Treasures Island Motel believed to be #5.

About 9:30 a.m., April 3, 1968, Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DAVIS
and Rev. KING left Treasures Island Motel in Mrs. WARD's auto-
mobile for the purpose of going to Memphis, Tennessee, to parti-
‘cipate in the scheduled April 5, 1968, march. Mrs. WARD left
some of her clothing in kitchenette #4 at the Treasures Island
Motel as she planned to return to the motel after the march for
further vacationing. Mrs. DAVIS does not believe that the owners
of the motel, the HASTINGS, knew at the time Mrs., DAVIS and her
compzanions left the motel that they were going to Memphis, but
the HASTINGS did know that Mrs. WARD planned to returm in a few
days to the motel.

Mrs. DAVIS later learmed that when Mrs. WARD, because
of the death of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, decided not: to further
vacation in Florida and had flown to Panama City on April 6,
1968, to obtain the remainder of her clothing, that Mr. and
Mrs. HASTINGS had expressed some displeasure to Mrs. WARD
about having as guests Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. A.D.
WILLIAMS KING. Mrs. DAVIS believed the HASTINGS origimally
came from Birmingham and recalled that Rev, A.D, WILLIAMS KING
used to pastor a church there.

Mrs. DAVIS and Mrs. WARD and Rev. KING arrived in
Memphis, Tennessee from Panama City, Florida, and registered
at the Lorraine Motel at about 1 a.m., April 4, 1968. Rev.
KING and Mrs. DAVIS did the registering and Mrs. DAVIS occupied
Room 201 and Mrs. WARD Room 207.

Immediately upon their arrival at the Lorraine
Motel, Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. A.,D. WILLIAMS KING started
making inquiry @of other guests at the motel as to the where-
abouts of Rev. KING's brother, Dr, MARTIN LUTHER KING. He could
not be located at the motel and HOSEA WILLIAMS remarked that
Dr. KING was at a strategy meeting at a church, the name of
which Mrs. DAVIS recalls as the Church of the Mimimal Salary
(Phonetic). Mrs., WARD, Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. KING then went to
the church but Dr. KING was not there. Rev. ANDREW YOUNG and
some other people, identities mnot known to Mrs. DAVIS but
appearing to be possibly local pastors and ministers, were hold-
ing a meeting at the church. A man called "CABBAGE" was speak-
ing at the meeting when Mrs. DAVIS and her companions arrived,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LS 44~ 947
3

but Mrs. DAVIS and her companions did not stay at the meeting
upon learning Dr. KING was not there Mrs. DAVIS and her com-
" panions went to a smaller room in the church where they met
Rev. JESSE JACKSON from Chicago, Illinois and conversed with
Rev. JACKSON for a few minutes.

Mrs. DAVIS and her companions thereafter returned to
the Lorraine Motel arriving about 3 a.m., and the three of them
went to Room 207. Here they conversed among themselves with
the door to the motel room open for about an hour or an hour
and a half at which point Mrs. DAVIS happened to observe a taxi
cab, identity mot recalled, arriving at the motel and to depart
from the cab Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, Rev. RALPH ABERNATHY,
and Rev. BERNARD LEE., Mrs. WARD immediately went out and in-
vited the three individuals into Room 207. Doctor KING and
his companions joined Mrs. DAVIS and her companions in' Room
207. After approximately five minutes Revs. ABERNATHY and
LEE left the room, presumably to go to their own rooms. "Mrs.
DAVIS, Mrs. WARD, Dr. KING and Rev. KING remained in Room 207
until about 5 a.m. when Dr. KING left, advising he was g01ng to
Room 306. .

During the conversatlon by the above 1nd1v1duals in
Room 207 no one made any mention of indication that they were
fearful of any attempt being made that day on Dr. KING's life.

After Dr. KING left Room 207, Mrs. DAVIS also left
the room and went to Room 201. About one-half hour later,
Dr. KING came to Room 201 and visited with: Mrs. DAVIS for about
an hour, the talk consisting of general matters, Mrs. DAVIS
remembering specifically that during this time she mentidned ...
to Dr. KING that Miss KATHERINE PEDIN of Kentucky was running
for U,.S. Senator from Kentucky, and Dr. KING indicated he had
met Miss PEDIN as she had interviewed him as a member of the
President’'s Commission on Civil Disorders. Also during this
visit Mrs. DAVIS told Dr KING that in view of the march in
Memphis, Tennessee having been rescheduled from Aprll 5 .to
April 8, 1968, Mrs. DAVIS would probably not remain in Memphis
over the weekend but would return to Louisville. However, Dr.
KING asked that before Mrs. DAVIS made a final decision he
would like to talk to her further about this but that he had
to leave as he had a strategy meeting planned in Room 306 at
8 a.m., April 4, 1968, and he anticipated he would re-contact
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her about her decision about noon, April 4, 1968. -~

Shortly after Dr. KINf: ieft Room 201, Mrs. WARD
joined Mrs. DAVIS in Room 201 where they had coffee and con-
versed until about noon when Mrs. WARD left. About 1 p.m,
or 1:30 p.m. Dr. KING returned to Room 201 and advised Mrs.
DAVIS that he needed to relax for a short while and left
Room 306 so as not to be bothered unless important matters
occurred. From Room 201 Dr. KING phoned Room 306 and spoke
with Rev. LEE advising Rev. LEE as to his whereabouts and
informed Rev. LEE he did not want to be disturbed unless
it was an important matter. While in Room 201 on this occasion
Dr. KING made several phone calls using a credit card. Mrs.
DAVIS recalls that Dr. KING phoned his secretary, DORA McDONALD,
in Atlanta, Georgia, and also made a call to New York, identity
of person called not specifically remembered.by Mrs. DAVIS, but
possibly being a STAN LEVINSON (phonetic) or a (Flrst Name
Unknown) WACHTEL (phonetic) as Mrs. DAVIS had heard Dr. KING
speak of these individuals.

Thereafter as Dr. KING was just dizaling his mother
in Atlanta, Georgia, Rev. A,D, WILLIAMS KING came into Room
201 and Dr. KING and Rev. A,D, WILLIAMS KING conversed with
their mother telephonically for a few minutes. About 45
minutes later Revs. ABERNATHY and LEE came to Room 201 and Mrs.
DAVIS then phoned Mrs. WARD and invited her to Room 201. Mrs.
WARD did come to Room 201.

Shortly after Mrs. WARD's arrival in Room 201, Mrs.
WARD left to pick up some cleaning for Mrs. DAVIS at a laundry
and dry cleaning store, name not recalled, located at Beale
and Third Streets in Memphis. Mrs. WARD had taken the clean-=
ing to this location earlier on April 4, 1968, for Mrs. DAVIS,
probably about 10 a.m. and as Mrs. DAVIS recalls, she had been
accompanied on that occasion by Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING.

During the absence of Mrs. WARD from Room 201,
CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE, the attorney from Chicago, and Rev. ANDREW
YOUNG, came to Room 20l. Mrs. WARD returned from her visit
to the laundry very shortly thereafter, making a total of
eight individuals in the room. The above eight individuals
conversed generally until about 5:45 p.m., when Dr. KING announced
that he was going to dinner at the home of Rewvw. BILLY KYLES
in Memphis and he invited Mrs. DAVIS to join him for dinner
at the Reverend's home. She advised him that she would need
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about 15 minutes or so to freshen up and he stated he would
go to his room and freshen up and wait for her. Mrs., DAVIS
had just completed her preparation for leaving for dinner be-
cause she recalled that she was standing in front of a mirror
with her raincoat on taking a last look as to her appearance
when she heard a shot. She was stunned for just an instant
but then immediately went outside the room and heard someone
yell Dr. KING had just been shot. She looked up towards
Room 306 and saw what she is convinced were Dr. KING's feet
on the balcony protruding slightly over the edge. There was
considerable confusion and panic and police arrived almost
immediately. Mrs. DAVIS cannot be entirely certain of
. immediate events following, but as she recalls Rev. JACKSON
was in the motel courtyard at the time she went out of Room 201
as was Mrs. WARD. Mrs. DAVIS immediately proceeded up to
where Dr. KING was lying and remained in that vicinity until
Ir. KING was taken away in an ambulance which Mrs. DAVIS esti-
mates was approximately 10 minutes after she had heard the shot.

Mrs . DAVIS can recall no incident which she observed
after coming out of Room 201 after the shot had been fired which
she feels has any bearing on ascertaining the identity of the
individual responsible for the shot.

After Dr. KJING had been taken from the motel im an
ambulance, Mrs. DAVIS recalls that Rev. JACKSON was in the
courtyard and gave a press statement. Thereafter Mrs. DAVIS
went to the motel office where she found Mrs. WARD who was
ordering coffee. Then Mrs. DAVIS and a man Mrs. DAVIS recalls
as a HAROLD MILLER, possibly a local minister from Memphis or
Atlanta, went to Room 207 to advise Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING of
the shooting of his brother. Rev. KING was asleep and they
did not succeed in awakening him. Thereafter Mrs. WARD came
to Room 207 and Mrs. DAVIS and the man she believes was named
MILLER left the room.

Later on the night of April 4, 1968, possibly around
8:30 p.m. someone, Mrs., DAVIS did not know who, felt that Mrs.
WARD, Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. A,D. WILLIAMS KING should mot spend
the remainder of that night at the Lorraine Motel and Mrs.
DAVIS recalls packing her clothes and the three of them going
out to the home of Rev., KYLES. After arrival at this home,
it was decided again by someone not known to Mrs. DAVIS that
Rev. KING would remain at Rev. KYLES that evening but that
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Mrs. WARD and Mrs. DAVIS should spend the evening at a

Howard .Johnson Motel in Memphis. Mrs. WARD and Mrs. DAVIS
together with individuals not now recalled went to the Howard
Johnson Motel where Mrs. WARD registered for the two of them,
but the plans again changed #s Mrs. DAVIS recalls HOSEA
WILLIAMS indicated that Mrs. DAVIS and her companions should
return to the Lorraine Motel for the evening. Mrs. WARD and
Mrs. DAVIS were then driven in Mrs. WARD's car by an unknown
individual back to the Lorraine Motel where they entered Room
201. A short time later Rev. KYLES brought Rev. A,D., WILLIAMS
KING back to the motel at which point Mrs. WARD left Room 201.
Mrs . DAVIS spent the remainder of the night by herself in
Room 201.

. On Friday morning, April 5, 1968, Rev. A.D, WILLIAMS
KING left the Lorraine ‘Motel to go to the airport to meet the
wife of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING who was arriving in Memphis on
that morning.

Mrs. WARD and Mrs. DAVIS left Memphis, Tennessee,
about 9 a.m., April 5, 1968, and drove to Atlanta, Georgia,

Mrs . DAVIS advised that during her stay in Memphis,
on April 4 - 5, 1968, she personally had received no threats
against her life nor does she have any knowledge of anyone
at the Lorraine Motel being specifically threatened on that
occasion.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176





